Cannonsburg Water District
1606 Cannonsburg Road
Ashland, KY 41102

Office: (606) 928-9808

Fax: (606) 928-4788

September 30, 2019

Public Service Commission

Attn: Gwen Pinson — Executive Director
211 Sower Blvd.

PO Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: Case No. 2014-00267 — Surcharge Activity Report
Ms. Pinson,

Please take a moment to review the status and actions Cannonsburg Water District has
taken this month to further gain control of its water loss.

Leak detection has continued with the use of all means available for detection. Two
substantial leaks were located and repaired during the month of September.

Phase | Zone Metering Project is currently still under design. The plans are mostly
complete with the bid specifications currently being written as well. Loan application with KIA is
being finalized and is expected to be on the November KIA Board Meeting Agenda for approval.

If at any time, you have any questions or concerns regarding this report please, do not
hesitate to contact me for further information.

Sincerely,

7w In—

Tim Webb
General Manager

*Cannonsburg Water District is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider*



